o3 / ARE
NORTH CAROL[NA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT

ob.A— BT[] - coLTS

March 17, 1999

TO: David Lown
FROM: David Lilley D‘E L\
RE: | Comments prepared on the Baseline Risk Assessment contained

within the Draft Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis, Site 85-
The Camp Johnson Battery Dump, MCB Camp Lejeune, NC
October, 1998

ARer reviewing the above mentioned document, I offer the following
comment:

. 1. Pages 3-7 and 3-11: The screening levels corizined within the NC Risk

' Analysis Framework (RAF) document are DRAFT numbers and NOT to
be used or cited in Risk Assessments or-cleanup level determinations. The -
use of the METHODOLOGIES contained within the RAF is acceptable.
1t is recommended the RGOs be calculated using the methodologies
outlined in the Supplemental Guidance to RAGS: Region 4 Bulletins,
Bulletin No. 5, 1995.
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